From: Tam, Dr Theresa (PHAC/ASPC)

Sent: 2020-02-02 8:59 AM

To: Njoo, Howard (PHAC/ASPC)

Cc: Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC); Auger, Julie (PHAC/ASPC); Macey,
Jeannette (PHAC/ASPC)

Subject: Re: Common Messaging - transmission & updated scenarios

Connect you with Jeannette.

Basically for category 3 if we go to the point if asking people in Hubei to self isolate we
have to cheat that science is not robust the transmission during incubation period. However
while the science is evolving during period of uncertainty and out if an abundance of

caution we are asking those from Hubei to self isolate.....

Operationally very difficult to do

Check number of passengers with HPOC
I think we get approx 60 a day

Schedules are changing 1 will be at a meeting downtown for 12:30-

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2020, at 08:28, Njoo, Howard (PHAC/ASPC) <howard.njoo(@canada.ca>

wrote:

Hi Kerry

At this point, | plan to take the call at home_

Howard Njoo MD, MHSc, FRCPC

Sous-administrateur en chef de la santé publique

et Conseiller médical en chef, Direction générale de |la prévention et du controle des

maladies infectieuses Agence de la santé publigue du Canada

Deputy Chief Public Health Officer
and Chief Medical Advisor, Infectious Disease Prevention and Control Branch
Public Health Agency of Canada

howard.njoco@canada.ca
tel: 613-960-1940
cel

From: Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC) <kerry.robinson@canada.ca>

T

Sent: 2020-02-02 8:21 Aii

To: Njoo, Howard (PHAC/ASPC) <howard.njoo@canada.ca>
Cc: Tam, Dr Theresa (PHAC/ASPC Auger, lulie
(PHAC/ASPC) <julie.auger@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: Common Messaging - transmission & updated scenarios




